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From: ALVIN RICE
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 6:09 AM 
To: Karen Kelley 
Subject: RE: TOAV NOP Bulletin and Distribution 

Good�morning�Mr.�Brown�and�others.���

I�appreciate�receipt�of�the�TOAV�Bulletin�announcing�the�August�4,�2015�meeting.��I�believe�that�it�needs�to�be�
amended�with�additional�Action�type�words�of:��"Please�Post"�or�"Approved�for�Posting"��or�other�similar�
words�at�the�top�and�bottom,�otherwise�based�on�my�experience�or�opinion,�it�will�be�only�be�limited�to�
circulation�and�would�not�result�in�a�larger,�but�very�necessary�more�continued�exposure�impact.�

Second:��I�have�rec'd�several�calls�that�the�Town's�Homepage�Hyperlink�Hot�Bottom�of�"View�Initial�Study�
Documents"�is�very�small�and�difficult�to�determine�on�the�1st�attempt.��I�suggest�that�the�font�be�enlarged�
a�couple�of�sizes�so�that�folks�will�be�quickly�enabled�to�access�the�important�documents�currently�under�
consideration.�People�become�very�frustrated�when�they�fail�to�gain�access�and�become�emotional,�
negatively.���

Third:�I�have�concluded�that�the�Distribution�List�which�was�used�is�insufficient�for�the�Critical�Outreach�
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������������(They�need�to�be�aware�as�a�potential�user�of�the�Yermo�Water)��

!an�Bernardino�County�Library��(This�is�a�temporary�relocation)�
c/o�Victor�Valley�Museum�
��������������Apple�Valley�Road�

Commanding�Officer
Marine�Corps�Logistics�Base���������������

I�know�that�there�are�some�other�recipients�and�will�make�effort�to�provide�these�to�you�in�the�next�several�
days.��

Thank�you�in�advance�for�your�timely�assistance.�

Al�Rice�
Apple�Valley�
760�242�7861�



From: william mcleod 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 5:39 PM
To: Apple Valley Mailbox
Subject: Amended AVR Water System Acquisition Project Study

30 Jul 2015

Lori,

Suggest the following changes:

-Yermo is EAST of Barstow;  I don't know where the Yermo Water System is�
 located, but if it is in the City of Yermo it is not west of Barstow. 

-Page 10, Suggest you be more specific on what part of Highway 18 you are�
 talking about since Hwy 18 passes through Apple Valley.

-Page 26, Potential to conflict with what framework?  You are just taking over�
 the system, isn't the "framework" already in place?

          --Page 31,  The Library is CLOSED, and currently operating from a small�
 temporary location on south Apple Valley Road.  My guess is that it will not reopen in�
 the near future.

 --Page 36, I seriously doubt that there is any possibility that the acquisition of�
 AVR will allow the Town to lower water rates.  Get rid of Surcharges--yes, and slow�
 increases--probably, but there is no way the Town will be able to lower rates--
especially in a drought with severely reduced water usage. Why don't you just say�
 that the Town does not expect to be able to lower rates and leave it at that.

          --Buying AVR allows the Town to keep more of the "Money" local (except for�
 the bond interest) rather than sending the profit to New York and eventually Canada�
 (if the sale to Liberty takes place).  And if the Bonds could be financed within the�
 State of California the Bond Interest could be kept within the State as well.


